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Enrollment No: _______________________         Exam Seat No:_______________________ 

C.U.SHAH UNIVERSITY 
Summer Examination-2018 

 

Subject Name: Legal Aspect of Business 
 

Subject Code: 5MS03LAB1    Branch: MBA 

    

Semester: 3      Date:     22/03/2018              Time: 02:30 To 05:30   Marks: 70 

  

 

Instructions: 

(1) Use of Programmable calculator and any other electronic instrument is prohibited. 
(2) Instructions written on main answer book are strictly to be obeyed. 
(3) Draw neat diagrams and figures (if necessary) at right places. 
(4) Assume suitable data if needed. 

 
SECTION – I 

Q-1  Attempt the Following questions  (07)  

 a.  What is the meaning of contract? 1 

 b.  What is the meaning of tender? 1 

 c.  What is the meaning of devolution of joint liabilities? 1 

 d.  Name any two types of  non gracious bailment 1 

 e.  What is the meaning of process patent? 1 

 f.  What is the meaning of cyber crime? 1 

 g.  Name any two environment pollution act 1 

 

Q-2  Attempt all questions (14) 

 a Define acceptance and explain its essentials 7 

 b State any seven remedies to reduce water pollution 7 

OR 

Q-2  Attempt all questions (14) 

 a Write a note on Digital signature 7 

 b Explain different rights under copyright act as regard literary and artistic work   7 

Q-3  Attempt all questions (14) 

 a State rights & duties of bailee 7 

 b Explain doctrine of frustration 7 

  OR  

 

Q-3 a Write a note on Quasi contract 7 

 b Explain different types of agency 7 
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SECTION – II 
Q-4  Attempt the Following questions   

 

(07)  

 a.  What is the full form of CIF contract? 1 

 b.  Define appropriate laboratory 1 

 c.  State different types of cheque 1 

 d.  Define complainant 1 

 e.  What is prospectus? 1 

 f.  State maximum number of members allowed in private company 1 

 g.  Name two types of shares 1 

 

Q-5  Attempt all questions (14) 

 a Explain let buyer be aware 7 

 b State differences between bill of exchange and promissory note 7 

  OR  

Q-5    

 a Explain three tier mechanism of justice under consumer protection act  7 

 b Define memorandum of association & explain its clauses 7 

 

Q-6  Attempt all questions (14) 

 a State different ways of becoming member in a company 7 

 b Discuss  in brief different types of shareholder meetings 7 

    

  OR  

Q-6  Attempt all Questions  

 a Explain classification of goods under sale of goods act 7 

 b Explain noting, protesting, assignment & negotiation. 7 
 


